CMI

Management, Inc.

Additional Funding Request

MDO002 CSS# 20763 WO# 10123 Asset# 1116

Description of . . .
P Labor needed to investigate Air compressor.

Repairs
D|.a:_gn05|s: Asset # 1116 Air compressor in Bldg. 2 won't run w/o tripping on high
Initial Work
heat.
Order
$ 800
Cummins

Wagner Labor | TW Labor $100/hr x 8

Additional $320
Labor Cost to
Perform TW Labor $80/hr x 4
Repairs
$ (250.00)

- CM CREDIT -250.00
Additional Cost
Total Cost of $ 870.00

Repair




From: Barry Schoditsch

To: Tina Lee

Cc: Adam Colopy

Subject: RE: Service request CSS 20763 WO 10123 MD002
Date: Thursday, August 29, 2019 10:30:30 AM
Attachments: CW CC Authorization Form 071317.doc

Good morning Tina,

After reviewing the T&Cs, | can’t agree to these.

If you’d like us to address this issue, we’'d have to have a credit card for payment.
I've attached a CC form to fill out and return to me.

| believe an inspection visit would cost...NTE $800.00, with quote to follow if needed.
Let me know how to proceed.

Thanks.

Barry Schoditsch
Service Manager

barrys@cummins-wagner.com

Cummins-Wagner Co., Inc.

(410) 792-4230 / (301) 953-9370 X 5508
Direct (240) 542-5508

Fax (301) 490-7156

WWW.cummins-wagner.com
A 100% Employee Owned Company

Serving Industry & Trade Since 1960

From: Tina Lee <tina.lee@tideh2o0.net>

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2019 12:06 PM

To: 'barry.schoditsch@c-w-co.com' <barry.schoditsch@c-w-co.com>
Cc: Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o.net>

Subject: FW: Service request CSS 20763 WO 10123 MD002

Barry,

| left you a message and | am following up with this email. Please give me a call so we can get
service to the unit.

Thank yow make it a great day!

Tina M. Lee

Project Coordinator
TIDEWATER, INC.

tina.lee@tideh2o0.net
C: 614-623-9569

From: Tina Lee
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2019 2:51 PM
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order number: _____________________________



ONE TIME CREDIT CARD PAYMENT AUTHORIZATION

Sign and complete this form to authorize Cummins-Wagner Company, Inc. to make a ONE TIME charge to your credit card.  ALL INVOICES PAID WITH CREDIT CARD ARE SUBJECT TO A 3% FEE OF THE TOTAL INVOICE. _____________(initial)
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www.cummins-wagner.com


Ashland, 


VA  


Ÿ


  Virginia Beach, VA  


Ÿ


  Annapolis Junction, MD  


Ÿ


  Warrenton, VA  


Ÿ


  Winchester, VA  


Ÿ


  Elizabethtown, PA  


Ÿ


  Williamsport, PA


(804) 550-3311


(800) 550-3373 


(301) 490-90


07


(540) 341-7794


(540) 868-1829


(717) 367-8294


(717) 321-1188




You will be contacted with the actual invoice amount prior to processing your credit card.


Billing Address: _____________________________________________________


City, State, Zip ______________________________________________________


Phone_____________________________Fax_____________________________


Service work will be performed by Cummins-Wagner, a factory authorized service group. Separate authorization will be necessary for any and all subsequent site visits due to equipment issues not related to current service work.

By signing this form you give us permission to CHARGE your credit card for the amount indicated on or after the indicated date. This is permission for a SINGLE TRANSACTION only, and does not provide authorization for any additional unrelated debits or credits to your charge account.


____________________________________________________________   _________________


SIGNATURE






                    DATE


I certify that I am an authorized user of this credit card and that I will not dispute the payment with my credit card company, so long as the transaction corresponds to the terms indicated in this form.






Cardholder Name_____________________________________________________







Card Number ________   ________   ________   ________







AMEX     ________   ____________   _________     







Expiration Date _________/_________     CVV Code  __ __ __ __







RECEIPT DELIVERY_________________________________________________



Mail [see address below]        Fax [provide #]       Email [provide email address]
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instru

Warni
Refert
Start-u
e 1800 Gardner Expressway depres:
u Quincy, Il 62305 Operati
being d
GARDNER DENVER Mainte
Conden:
Separat
]PII'ESSL;F €
iiter eler
Compres ised air dryer - Secador de aire comprimido - Sécheur a air comprime i
Model Modelo Modéle Serial Number Nimero de serie Numeéro de série Eggausci
RNC75A1 1000002768262 .
i Puntos de
- estdenla;
Rated Capaczity * Capacidad normal « Capacite nominake b Intertek Mantenim
75 SCFM @ 100 PSIG & 100°F g s 3160742 E——
s 9 BAR & 38°C
126 wvh G, 4 Conforms to ANSI/UL STD. 1995 gﬂpmfﬂf '
Maximum warking pressure 232PSIG Certified to CAN/CSA STD C22.2 BEESE‘E%SF:'
Presion maximaem latrabao 16 BAR No. 236-05 recgmendat
Pression de service maximake Refrigeration type & charge R-134a
Refrigerante y Cargo de refu?erante 110 0Z Instruction:
Type et charge de refrigeran 031 KG Avertisseme
Maximum inet temperature 120°F ‘ Qu réparatior
Temperatura maxima de la entrada 49°C reporter a
Temperature d' entrée maximale Factory Test (design) pressure en mar
Pra;eo{; cdgrg%% %‘G‘ﬁaﬂ b 186/86PSIG avec le numé
Pressnon? origine) veri lge gf? 13/6 BAR
Unit « Unidad ¢ Unite usine niveau haut/niveau bas
VAC/phase/Hz 115-1-60 Compressor * Compresor *» Compresseur
VCA /fase | Hz
VCA / phase / 14z Rated lbad ampes (R L A ) 1
Carga maxima (amperios)
Charge maximale (ampéres)
Minimum circur ampacity 93
Consumo minimo de energia
Intensite muwmale du circuit -ocked rotor ampes (. R A ) 400
Amperaje con &l rotor bioquaado
Amperes avec ke rofor biogue
Maximum overcurrent
(fuse / cucud bresker) size " 4§
Capacidad mauma del Condenser fan motor » Motor del
cortacircuito / fusible ventilador « Moteur du ventilateur
My g Voks / phase / Walts
. ‘ , Vohios / fase / Watts  115-1-34
Vols / phase / Waits
Total input current
Total de corerte de entrada 76 ‘mm
Total cow art d entree ' Mamdro
NMMI‘T, NC ‘Type m::n corcuit broaker pes NEC

B i e . e T . ToT " % =~ a>n
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